
To:

IE SEE rine.)From:

Sent: Wed 3/18/2020 11:18:13 AM

Subject: FW: [EE : @% : @% : mouthmask

Received: Wed 3/18/2020 11:18:23 AM

temp4cj

temp4cj.png
temp4cij.png

temp4cj.png
image001.ijpg

image002.ipg
image003.png

image004.png
image005.png

ooolEEN

Dit is de info

Met vriendelijke groet,

PostN

T +31 (0)6
M +31 (0)6

Prinses Beatrixlaan 23 + 2595 AK + The Hague
The Netherlands

Postbus 19512 = 2500 CM - The Hague
The Netherlands

postnl.com

oh Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

van JI EE 2 - b:ba-inc.com>

Verzonden: woensdag 18 maart 2020 12:09

@spring-gds.com>

Onderwerp: [@£ : [@ & : [A & : mouthmask

HIEEY

this is the letter format includeing Donor and contact information

March 18, 2020

Letter ofDonation Intent

To: PostNL

@aivaba-inc.com;CUS SAI @ vost. i>

108478

In order to support people affected to cope with the outbreak of novel coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19), Alibaba

Foundation tends to donotc ENCESthrough PostNL. Please see



108478

the attached list for the details of donated goods. These goods will be sent to PostNL for postmen & hub operators

prevention and control of COVID-19 during daily operation.

I
>prepare to accept and distribute the goods to those in need affected by the COVID-

uring daily operation.

Donor : Alibaba Foundation Receiver: PostNL

(Seal)

(calibaba-inc.com ostnl.nl

AEE = ERE EE EE. DL LFRMGERT

Information Security Notice: The information contained in this mail is solely property of the sender's organization.

This mail communication is confidential. Recipients named above are obligated to maintain secrecy and are not permitted to disclose the contents of

this communication to others.

EEE FRERE  X FE AFEFT A SERENE=AEE5N

ze EE EEE o>

AGERE : 2020438 18H(2#=

WHA cainiao.com>

aJIB c:iibaba-inc.com>
<EEESI @spring-gds.com>LS

F #2 :RE: [Ef : [IE : mouthmask

The government is now busy with the letter for the customs. Can | get some contact information which we need to set

in the header?

Met vriendelijke groet,

os

T +31 (0) IEEE

M +31 (0)6EI
5.1.2e (@postnl.nl



108478

Prinses Beatrixlaan 23 +» 2595 AK + The Hague
The Netherlands

Postbus 19512 » 2500 CM » The Hague
The Netherlands

m

hiiease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

var: [EEE] HE o cio conVerzonden: woensdag 18 maart 2020 12:00

Aan:
$12s 512s @postnlni>|RRR

< @spring-gds.com>

Onderwerp: Re: [A £ : [A & : mouthmask

Thanks FREY

@alibaba-inc.com>

This mail communication is confidential. Recipients named above are obligated to maintain secrecy and are not permitted to disclose the contents of

this communication to others.
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